
,. 

NDU11 FOR THE RECORD July 14, 1960 
Guy Fox 

Conference with Rector Thong and Chief Advisor, July 14, 1960 

The meeting bet;een lr. usol:f ri.nd r .. Thong lasted only 20 minutes . 

1. Particinanto . 1r. Mu~olf advanced the idea thPt Ph D. participants 
be obliged to sign agreement thut they would ramain 11 the United 
States until th.cy obtain their degree unless, of couroe, there ·as oomo 
.J.egi tinatc excu;.;;e such as oick ea , academic failure, or the like . Mr . 
Thong said tha h e believed it oul be feasible to have new participants 
make ouch a pledge; participants already in the States could sign a 
similar agreem nt t the ime their grant is renewed 

2. Donoghue•s Jociolo~v course. Since ios !'hue is a student of · 
,;,Ocioiogy ·ith a . A.egree, o uld it be possible, lir. Musolf asked, 
for ~r. Donoghue to work closely with her ih conducting the course in 
Sociology? 1'.r. rusolf proposed tha t ?i:iss 'hue , acting under Donoghue ' s 
direction and instructions, do the actual talking in class . 1'wice as 
much time could be given to instruction this way than if son:eone 
translated ~r . Donoghue ' a remarks. ~r. Thong suggested that ~ satisfactory 
arraneement would be for Mr . Donoghue to distribute a swnma.ry in , glish 
o:f his lectures; if thio were done, it would not be necessary for him 
to give his lecture in toto; rather he would speak generally in ...,nglish 
on each topic, and Miss Thuc could, if neceosary, clarify his remarks 
and receive quectiono from students . Mr . Thong said tha.t he believed 
Mr. Donoghue should be the teacher. Perhaps it might be feaai le some-
how to have Miss Fhuc as his associate; or sone sort of seminar arrange­
ment might justify the presence of · ·ss Phuc. Eventually the I I A may 
want to consider the possibility of using Miss Phuc as an instructor. 
Mr. -usolf pointed out that in view of the fac t that 1.'lr. Donoghue 
intended to attend the meeting in • orea, he ·rr.ay have to begin the 
course two eeko late . Fox said that the time of :r.:r. onobhue'a visit 
had been advanced by two weeks and th~t he might be able to begin the 
class on ti·c . (After the meeting 1 ox chocked into Donoghue 's ochedule . 
Although Donoghue is leaving July 20 instead of Augus t 1 ao originally 
planned, Muaoli" was correct that Donoghue will not return witil two 
weeks after clasaes begin.) 

July 14, 1960MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Guy Fox

Conference with Rector Thong and Chief Advisor, July 14, 1960

The meeting between Mr. Musolf and Mr. Thong lasted only 20 minutes.

1. Participants. Mr. Musolf advanced the idea that Ph.D. participants
be obliged to sign an agreement that they would remain in the United
States until they obtain their degree unless, of course, there was some
legitimate excuse such as sickness, academic failure, or the like. Mr.
Thong said that he believed it would be feasible to have new participants
make such a pledge; participants already in the States could sign a
similar agreement at the time their grant is renewed.

2. Donoghue's Sociology course. Since Miss Phue is a student of
Sociology with a M.A. degree, would it be possible, Mr. Musolf asked,
for Mr. Donoghue to work closely with her in conducting the course in
Sociology? Mr. Musolf proposed that Miss Phuc, acting under Donoghue's
direction and instructions, do the actual talking in class. Twice as
much time could be given to instruction this way than if someone
translated Mr. Donoghue's remarks. Mr. Thong suggested that a satisfactory
arrangement would be for Mr. Donoghue to distribute a summary in English
of his lectures; if this were done, it would not be necessary for him
to give his lecture in toto; rather he would speak generally in English
on each topic, and Miss Phuc could, if necessary, clarify his remarks
and receive questions from students. Mr. Thong said that he believed
Mr. Donoghue should be the teacher. Perhaps it might be feasible some-
how to have Miss Phue as his associate; or some sort of seminar arrange-
ment might justify the presence of Miss Phuc. Eventually the NIA may
want to consider the possibility of using Miss Phuc as an instructor.
Mr. Musolf pointed out that in view of the fact that Mr. Donoghue
intended to attend the meeting in Korea, he may have to begin the
course two weeks late. Fox said that the time of Mr. Donoghue's visit
had been advanced by two weeks and that he might be able to begin the
class on time. (After the meeting Fox checked into Donoghue's schedule.
Although Donoghue is leaving July 20 instead of August 1 as originally
planned, Musolf was correct that Donoghue will not return until two
weeks after classes begin.



-2-

3. ...... ,J.·ary . ince Mr . Le iu resigning at the Library, usolf said 
it may be nee suary to appoint another man to keep the library open 
at night 1ir. T ong said that not many studento attend ~t night but 
that he hoped it would be possible to replace ir. Le . J;.r. Musolf 
said that if the·ne t NIA budget would pcrIJ.i.t the asownption of Llr. 
Le's replace:oent, MSUG 11ould finance tho position in the meanw ·1e . 
Ur . Thong said that per aps the budget would pennit the assumption 
of this position next year; the projected budget is already at the 
Presidency but he will try to include this position. i.:r. ·usolf 
said that he hoped the IHA could gradually aaawnc the library positions . 
It would be a heavy burden if t e .I lad to assume the financial 
burden of all the library personnel at one tiffie. iss im Sa, r . 
l:usolf said, is still on "the l ichig!"ln Sta.to payroll a_ though it vas 
his understanding that the ~IA 1as to pay 1er salary a f c µ,onths 
after i r return. :r,. Thong said that he had mcntionc this fact 
to th,, Presidency bu.t had received :no ans mr. fu. nusolf expressed 
the hope that the HA would begin to rccrui t a succesi.:)or for Llr. Le 
und that the library could be kept open at nighta. Provided the 
over 0ent o:f Vietna docs not talcc over the position in the ew 

budget, it is doubtful that ESUG .anlassu e responsibility for the 
place . 

-2-

cary. Since Mr. Le is resigning at the Library, Musolf said3.
it may be necessary to appoint another man to keep the library open
at night. Mr. Thong said that not many students attend at night but
that he hoped it would be possible to replace Mr. Le. Mr. Musolf
said that if the next NIA budget would permit the assumption of Mr.
Le's replacement, MSUG would finance the position in the meanwhile.
Mr. Thong said that perhaps the budget would permit the assumption
of this position next year; the projected budget is already at the
Presidency but he will try to include this position. Mr. Musolf
said that he hoped the NIA could gradually assume the library positions.
It would be a heavy burden if the NIA had to assume the financial
burden of all the library personnel at one time. Miss Kim Sa, Mr.
Musolf said,, is still on the Michigan State payroll although it was
his understanding that the NIA was to pay her salary a few months
after her return. Mr. Thong said that he had mentioned this fact
to the Presidency but had received no answer. Mr. Musolf expressed
the hope that the NIA would begin to recruit a successor for Mr. Le
and that the library could be kept open at nights. Provided the
Government of Vietnam does not take over the position in the new
budget, it is doubtful that MSUG canlassume responsibility for the
place.


	UA2-9-5-5_001053_1
	UA2-9-5-5_001053_2

